Rose Memorial Library

79 East Main Stre
Regular Meeting
Wednesday,

4

Call to Order
Adoption of Minutes
Public Comments
Finance

a. Narrative Report: O¢
b. Approval of Disburs

II.
III.
IV.

c. Financial Reports: (

Reports
a. Director’s Report: O
b. Board Committees
i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v. Technology

VI. Old Business

a. Approval of 2023-20
b. Discussion of 2023 A

VII. New Business
a. Discussion of next s
Executive Session*
Announcements

Adjournment

VIII.
IX.

Next scheduled Board

*motion required

Marketing & Ft
Facilities & Cag
Finance & Bud
Long Range Plq

et, Stony Point, NY 10980

of the Board of Trustees
November 16, 2022

AGENDA

~ October 2022

ctober 2022
ements: October 2022
Dctober 2022

ctober 2022
indraising
pital Projects

get
n Committee

28 Long Term Plan*
\nnual Budget

teps for Rose Memorial Library

Meeting ~ December 21, 2022




II.
III.
IV.

Rose Memorial Library

79 East Main Stre
Regular Meeting
Wednesday

et, Stony Point, NY 10980

of the Board of Trustees
» October 19, 2022

AGENDA

Call to Order
Adoption of Minutes
Public Comments
Finance

a. Narrative Report: Se
b. Approval of Disburs
c. Financial Reports: S

~ September 2022

:ptember 2022
ements: September 2022
eptember 2022

Reports
a. Director’s Report: September 2022
b. Board Committees
i. Marketing & Fundraising
Facilities & Capital Projects
Finance & Budget
Long Range Plan Committee
v. Technology
Old Business
a. Approval of RCLS 20
New Business
a. Approval of RCLS 20
b. Introduction of 2023
c. Introduction of 2023
Executive Session*
Announcements
Adjournment

ii.
iii.
iv.

VI.
23 Operating Budget*
VII.
23 ILS Agreement*

Annual Budget for discussion

2028 Long Term Plan for discussion
VIILI.
IX.

Next scheduled Board Meeting ~ November 16, 2022

*motion required




Monthly Boa
Board
Rose Memoria

rd Meeting Minutes

l of Trustees

1 Library Association

October 19, 2022

October 19, 2022, meeting held 2
in-person, Kennedy Room.

Present: James Brooks, Board Preé
President; F. Hollis Griffin, Jr
Richard Eggers, Trustee; Librg
Gomez, Office Manager RML

I. Meeting called to order at 5
II. Approval of Minutes*
September 28, 2022 Monthl

It Rose Memorial Library, 5:30pm,

esident; Amanda Pagan-Glass, Board Vice
1, Secretary; Ted Needleman, Treasurer;
\ry Director Alice Meacham; Carole

:35pm by James Brooks, President.

y Meeting Minutes were reviewed. A

motion made by Dick Eggers, second by Ted Needleman, with

unanimous agreement to acce
III.
IV. Financial Reports*

September 2022 Financial Narrati

Office Manager. The PayPal ac«

Public Comments, no puh

pt the September minutes.

1lic comments

ve reviewed by Carole Gomez, RML
rount has been updated and is once

again active. EFT (electronic funds transfer) has been set up monthly

for any outstanding balances t

The Key Bank Rewards points

upcoming October statement b

reviewed. James Brooks made

Pagan-Glass, to accept the Fins
Reports, with unanimous agree

V.Reports ~

a. Director’s Report:
i.

Alice Meacham, L
the Adult, Childre
well as the large

0 be deposited into the TD Checking.
were redeemed as a credit toward the
alance. Real time balances were also

g motion, second by Amanda

incial Narrative as well as the Financial
ment of the Board.

ibrary Director, detailed the success of
'n’s and Teen programs in September as
lumbers in attendance. Joy Buckhout,

Adult Programmi

ng and Outreach Coordinator, is doing a

fabulous job introducing a wide variety of crafts and
lecture opportunities. Attendance at her activities and

events has double

d over the last month. Susan Babcock,




VI.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v.

b. Board Reports

i.

ii.
iii.

iv.

2023 Budget to 1

Head of Children’s Services, has created activities before
the library opens and after it closes to accommodate
attendance as well as using Powerhouse Dance Studio.
Karelisa Kimmel, Adult Collections and Communications
Librarian, has brought the RML collection up to date.
She is weeding non-fiction categories and ordering new

books for these

collections as well.

The Little Free Libraries were dedicated on Friday,

September 30,

the Girl Scouts as well as patrons

attended the dedication and the Reception following. A
patron has created two additional Little Free Libraries
which will be “mobile” and placed in the community for

short periods of]

time.

Experience Zones (E-zones) were created by staff for
patrons to enjoy and be creative when visiting RML.
Each one is active for a two-week period through

December.

RML is currently donating books, DVDs etc. to the
library of a new residence for women in recovery.

Marketing & Fundraising, Amanda Pagan-Glass. We will
begin again creating some interesting events for the

public.
Facilities & Capi
Finance & Budge

and voted at the
Long Range Plan
the 117 West Ma

RML Board arrive
present to the ov

Technology: the

installation will &

tal Projects, see New Business.

ts, Alice has begun to formulate the

pe presented at the November meeting

December meeting

ning: A review of the concerns related to

in Street property was discussed. The
ed at a choice of three options to

vner at this time.

Frontline proposal was accepted and

)e done shortly. RCLS has been notified.

Old Business: Approval of RCLS 2023 Operating Budget.

The Rose Memorial Library Association Board of Trustees voted
unanimously in favor of approving the RCLS 2023 Operating Budget.




VII.

VIII.

IX.

New Business:

a. Approval of RCLS 2023 ILS Agreement

The Rose Memorial Library Association Board of Trustees voted

unanimously in favor of

approving the RCLS 2023 ILS Agreement

(Integrated Library System Participation).

b. Introduction of 2023

Annual Budget for discussion

The RML 2023 Operating Budget is being formulated at this time

to be presented at the N¢
December meeting. Som

¢ Due to the rate of

staff in line with C

RML would like to

bvember meeting for a vote at the
e issues are:

inflation, an appropriate increase for
OLA was discussed.
target more funds for programming.

Change weeding tg every 3-4 months in make room for new

collections in our limited space.

¢. Introduction of 2023-2028 Long Term Plan discussion
The outline of the 2022-2027 RML Long Range Plan was

distributed and will be u
2023-2028 Long Term P1

Executive Session*:

Announcements: The ret:

ed as a foundation for work on the
n'

eat will be Saturday, November 12,

2022, Pyngyp Schoolhouse, 1pm to 4pm.

Adjournment. The meetin

g closed at 6:27pm with consent of all

Trustees,

The next scheduled Board Meeting is
Wednesday, November 16, 2022, at 5:30pm,
Rose Memorial Library, Kennedy Room

*motion required

Carole Gomez, RML Office Manager




Rose Memorial Library
79 East Main Street, Stony Point, NY 10980
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Meeting to be held at Pyngyp Schoolhouse
November 12, 2022, 1pm to 4pm

AGENDA

I. Call to Order
II. Adoption of Minutes ~ to|be reviewed at next regular meeting,
11/16/2022
III. Public Comments
IV. Finance ~ to be reviewed at next regular meeting, 11/16/2022

a. Narrative Report: October 2022

b. Approval of Disbursements: October 2022

¢. Financial Reports: October 2022

V. Reports ~ to be reviewed at next regular meeting, 11/16/2022
a. Director’s Report: October 2022
b. Board Committees
i. Marketing & Fundraising

ii. Facilities & Capital Projects
iii. Finance & Budget
iv. Long Range Plan Committee
v. Technology

VI. Old Business
a. Discuss options for the future of Rose Memorial Library.

VII. New Business to be reviewed at next regular meeting, 11/16/2022
VIII. Executive Session*
IX. Announcements

X. Adjournment

Next scheduled Board Meeting ~ November 16, 2022

*motion required




Special Board Meeting
Board of Trustees
Rose Memorial Library Association
November 12, 2022

November 12, 2022, meeting held at Rose Memorial Library, 1:00pm, in-person,
Pyngyp Schoolhouse.

Present: Amanda Pagan-Glass, Board Vice President; Ted Needleman, Treasurer; F.
Hollis Griffin, Jr., Secretary; Richand Eggers, Trustee; Library Director Alice
Meacham; Absent: James Brooks, Bpard President;

1. Meeting called to order at 1:15 pm by Amanda Pagan-Glass, Board Vice
President.

2. Approval of Minutes*

October, 2022, Monthly Meeting Minutes will be available for approval at the
next regular monthly meeting, November 16, 2022.

3. Public Comments. No public comments.
4. Financial Reports*

October 2022 Financials will be available for approval at the next regular
monthly meeting, November 16, 2022,

S. Reports ~ reports will be available at the regular monthly meeting, November
16, 2022.

6. Old Business
a. Discuss options for the future of Rose Memorial Library: The topics of
short-term planning for 2028 and long-term planning with regard to the
future of the library were discussed at length.

7. New Business:
No New Business at this time.
8. Executive Session*
9. Announcements
10. The meeting closed at 3:00 pm with consent of all Trustees.
The next scheduled Board Meeting is
Wednesday, Ngvember 16, 2022, at 5:30pm,

Rose Memorial Library, Kennedy Room
*motion required




ROSE MEMORIAL LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
NOVEMBER 2022 BOARD MEETING

FINANCIAL NARRATIVE

The financial reports for this month, posted on Google Drive, reflect income and
expenses as of October 31, 2022. As of that date, RML had on deposit in TD

Bank:

* Business Checking Account

* Special Funds Savings Account:

* Business Savings:

e Payroll Account:

* UBS Financial Services as of O
o Value as of 09/30/2022
o Value as of 10/31/2022

$200,918.60
$ 35,861.76
$ 55,158.35
$ 1,619.53
ctober 31, 2022.

$419,125.42
$420,184.63

There were two payrolls in the month of October 2022 totaling $26,681.00

The largest expenditures (over $500) include:
Staples ($354.77, 5-color toners for Circ plus miscellaneous) $454.227
Diamond Shine Cleaning $760.00
Oxford (United Health Care) $1,014.36
RCLS: Q4 E-Content, Q4 Microsoft Office, Q4 Consumer '
Reports $1,136.40
Orange & Rockland (08/23—09/23//2022) $1,174.68
Baker & Taylor (Adult/Children’s) $1,253.86
Star Press (Fall Newsletter) $1,600.00
Petr Tomkevich (November 117W) oh-hold $2,500.00
Key Bank (Credit Card/Amazon): Adult/Children’s Programs &
Supplies, Children’s Books, Library/Office Supplies, DVDs,
| Zoom Annual Fee, CG Environmental balance due $2,978.70
| RCLS: Q4 ANSER, Q4 Telecommunidations $3,076.62
Sigler Henderson, architects (transferred from Special Savings) $25,798.2ﬂ
PROGRAMMING:
Christine Adams (Black Sheep Arts, Children’s) 10/11 * 10/18 $540.00
Warner Library: Time to Spare (Decluttering), shared Zoom $56.25
| Pyngyp Schoolhouse (RML retreat) $50.00
| Christine Adams (Adult Felting, 11/14) $200.00
| Danielle Lafayette (teen/tween art class, 11/07) $225.00
| Jane LeCroy (Zoom/in-person Adult Storytime, 10/26) $50.00

11/1/2022




| abeyq

(sz2) €C02/L0/1) 'SSBID Uy Usa ] /usam onefeye sjjaiueq 6966 220z/9z2/01
(zg1) 000009 € 6¥96¥171 ¥2202E Jolke pue Jeyeg 2966 2202/92/01
(52) 61522 1# Junoooy 8leD/ ouj bujuies obebusn 12966 2202/92/01
(92) juswesinquiear saliddng weiboid jnpy inoydong 'g sunsuyy 9966 2c02/9z/01L
(eo1) ’ ¥G80Y L Q| Jowoisng “ouf ‘Buiysijgng suoysyoeg 5966 2202/9z/01
(£52) C-10-6€¥168-288/0# JUN0DY WNNILdO 7966 2202/92/01
(002) 2eoe/yL/LL ‘sser Bupad ynpy swepy sunsuyy €966 2z0z/92/0})
(09) €20Z/ZL/LL "esnoy |ooyog dABuAy juiod Auos jo umo 2966 220z/92/0)
514 Isods( zeoz/ve/ol
(00g'v1) ¢e0z/zz/0L Bupuz jjoiked ‘Jeysuel] spunyg 220z/vz/ol
00s'z 1S UIBINISSM L1 | 10} 2202 J9quienoN ‘Iojsuel | spung 2eoz/6L/0)
(z9) juswissinquiisy aafojdwg Z3I8ING BINAS 1966 zzoz/6L/01)
(52) €c0z/ze/0L Buinespp 1oyseq ynpy weibu| uigoy 0966 220z/6L/01
(005'2) UIBIN "M L1 1 Je Apadoud Jo esn - Aueiqr jerioweyy as0y yoleqwoy A sjod 6566 220z/61/01
(rio') LEVOE L# dnoig Sue|d yyesH pioxQ ‘8666 2z0z/61/01
(82) 000004 € 6¥96¥¥1 ¥.220z28 10jAe] pue exeg 1566 2eoz/61/01
(CIANY SSELE 'LLELE ‘ELZLEH# 90I0A] uoewoIny S0y 9566 220zi61/01
(99) €e0e/L0/1 1 Jennjoag o} Mol taiedg oy swi | Aleiqr Jaurepy G566 220z/61/01
(ovs) : Bunjay Swepy aunsuyo ¥566 2z0z/61/01
Gzl ysodsq 2202/61/01
()4} HisodsQ 2z0z/8L/0L
b4 usodag 2eoz/8L/olL
98y usodag 2z0z/sL/I0L
008'Ge uosiopusH Jo|Big usysuel) spuny ceoz/zLioL
(98) 000009 € 6¥96¥¥1 v/20zZ¢ iolke] pue soxeg £566 zz0z/zL/0l
(009'}) 1 082# 9d10AU] “feps|smaN 2z0z (e OUJ IBAIY |lead jo ssald Jeig 7566 2z0z/zL/0l
(862'62) it - GOTTH# S0I0AU| 1S UlB 1SOMA /1| 0711 olpmig uosispusy Js|big 1G66 220z/2L/01
(992) ¥G80¥1 Q| Jowoisny "oul ‘Bulysiiand suojsyoe|g 0566 220z/z1/01
(ev1) 08Y9# 80l0AU] SedlAIRS Ble(Q suljjuol4 6166 zeoz/zLiol
(¥2) 00001 262180002# Junoooy OUl YO\ MON JSIBAA BllOBA 66 ZAVALAT(0]8
(62) 9EH-LEH#-S%OAN -2y OO oul ‘odaa L¥66 2z0z/zLioL
{zz0c) G0Z L g# 9o10nU| uoewoINy S0y 966 zzozizLioL
(eve) €202/L€/10--2202/L0/L | ‘Z06/SES 1 M 100 ¥80L# dnol9 elpsiy smeN euinor sy S¥66 zeozizLioL
(626'2) €202/82/60 0} 2202/6Z/80 Juswsielg sueghay ¥¥66 2zoz/zLioL
(050'v1) ¢c0¢/80/01 Bulpuz joiked ‘aysuel) spungy 2zoz/oL/0L
VA4 iisodsg 2zoz/oL/oL
000'002 ¥sodsg 220z/L0/01
(806) 000009 € 6¥96%¥1 ¥2202¢ JojAe ] pue iaxeg £¥66 220z2/50/01
(22) 61522 # Junoooy 8[eH/ou| Bujures sbebuag Zv66 220z/s0/01
(z2) UORBAIPSQ 747 Joj Juswasinguuiay weydesyy soijy 166 220z/50/01
(092) 021 # ®210AU] 921G Bulues|g sulys puoweiq 0v66 220z/50/01
(082) 85¢95.205# B|dOOH '$8091.0000z# Jowojsny 071 8de] jsampipy 6£66 220z/50/01
(06) 60855€£0002# Jawoisny SSDIAIBG |elouBULY BABAY 866 2202/S0/01
(S21'1) €20c/€T/60-€2/80 ‘€00€Z-/¥9Z/ puepooy  sbueip 1£66 2202/50/01
(rsv) L0B9ZSHYOL# JUSWSIBIS ‘G8Y6001 DAN so|dejg 9¢66 2202/50/01
0 weibold unydwng psyia4-1opm ‘zzoz/| L0} :dloAn SWepy sunsuyg GE66 220z/50/01
(gz1) 0€/60-10/60 '88€S/ L ¥ JUNoJdY anlesay - samog Aaujyg 143 2202/£0/01
6LL usodag 2z0z/£0/01

P
junowy preq owapy

-_—

swepn

ONIMO3IHO SS3NISNg al - 100}

wnp

91eq

€202 ‘L€ 1990390 jo sy
MHoday juswasingsig yseo
uofeloossy Areiqi jetiowspy asoy

siseg ysen
2z/Lo/LL

INd ¥E2)



Z abey

_

612'951L

-_
6l2'95L

e
Z

S0l
v
(09)

(G1p)

/
Junowy preq

IvioL

ONIMO3HO SS3NISNg AL - 100} [ej0)

1salau|
JisodsQg
Hsodagg
€20¢/92/01 Jaded)jiepy mojjoA ay | :Kio}g poys wooz AoigeT suer
Juawysnipy Aeq snquwinjod ‘Ieysuel] spuny
oway sweN

0.66

wnpy

ceoe/Le/ol
ceoz/ie/ol
ceoe/Le/ol
€c0z/92/01
¢coz/oz/ol

ajeq

2202 ‘1€ 1990390 Jo sy
Jlodoy Juswesingsiq ysen
uonerdossy Aieiqiq lellowa|y asoy

siseg ysen
c2/Lo/LL

INd veZL



12:36 PM
11/01/22 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis October 2022

Rose Memor

ial Library Association

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 -
4014 -

4015 -

4016 -
4031

4032 -

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6001
6002 -

6007 -
6010 -

6011
6015 -
6017 -

6019 -

6032 -
6034
6035 -

6050 -
6051
6101

6125 -
6200 -
6300
7500
8200 -

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
6800 - Net Payroll

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

- Library Charges

- Salaries

- Supplies

Tax Levy

Fundraising Income - Appeal

Investment Income

Gifts and Donations

Other Income

Benefits
Office Postage

Repairs and Maintenange

- Health Insurance Premiums Paid

Telecommunications
Utilities

Dues/Fees

Ansernet Service Fee

- Software Licensing Fees

Newsletters

RCLS Service Fee

- Computer Technical Support
- Capital Expenditures

Serials

Programs ~ High Profile|Events

- Other personnel expenses

Occupancy expenses

Oct 22

200,000
1,231

9

2
127

169

201,538

201,538

26,681
2,246

125
850

926
257
1,199

65

2,686
390
1,600

30
143
29,404

278
1,450
1,142
1,720
2,500

73,690

127,848

127,848

Page 1



| abed

%0 (922) ozz 0 uoijowold pue BuisiuaApy - 5409
%0 ) Ll 0 g0 Juawainay - ¢y09
%0 0 0 0 Buisieipuny . ggog
%00} 009°L 0 009'} SIojd|SMaN - G£09
%62 elord gel 06€ saa4 Buisuadi aremyos - pgog
%292 199'} 9z0'L 9897 9384 3JIAI9S JaUIBSUY - ZE09
%0 0 0 0 saXe] Jamag - 8209
%611 1z 44 g9 s994/senq - 6109
%0 (065) 065 0 @dueunsu| - gL09
%8G 1 (174% 65/ 66L°L sanmBN - 2109
%66 (€) 09z 162 SUOREIIUNWIWOIBIBL - G109
%16 (69) ¥10°L 9z6 Pled swniwald asueinsu| yjjesy - 1109
%¥S (LL2) 195°L 068 doueusjule|y pue siieday - 0109
%0 (881) 88} 0 lefs - 6009
%0 (eL1) ¢l 0 $894 Joid JaylQ g Bununoosoay - goog
%S/ (zy) 191 Gzl abejsod 8o1J0 - 2009
%Ll (689) GE6'C ovz'Z sjyauag - Z009
%96 (861°1) 6.8'/2 189'0z sallejes - 1009
asuadxg
%001 8¢8 002002 8€5'10Z }10id-S
%00} 8¢c8 002'002 8¢5'102 awoou| jejo]
%9G (te1) 00¢ 691 awodu} JByl0 - ZSOY
%90€ 98 zy 1zZL sobieyo Aeiqrt - Leov
%0 0 0 0 |awoou| - Spuslid - §L0v
z suoneuoq pue syIo - gLOY
%001 6 0 6 SWOodU| JUBWISAAU] - §GLOY
%001 Lez'L 0 LEZ'L [esddy - awoou| Buisielpuny - y0¥
%0 0 0 0 PIV 91B1S YAASTT - 010%
%0 0 0 0 spun4 2lignd |e207 - Lo0Y
%001 0 000'00Z 000002 Ano xey - goov
%0 (85¢) 8G¢ 0 poddns pajnquuon - ¢
awoou|
asuadxzjewoouj Aieuipio
19bpng jo 9, 1ebpng JanQ ¢ 1abpng 22100
¢20¢ 18qo320 siseg ysen
|ENJOY "SA Jobpng ss07 B Jj0id LA o T
uonejoossy >._m._n_|_ [ELIOWIAl 9SOy Nd £€:21



g abeyd

e —————
%Z8 (zv6°22) 062°551 8y8‘lz1L awoouj jJaN
0 AWoU| JayjQ JaN
0 asuadx3 Jayjo |ejoy
e
0 llouAed 38N - 0089
asuadxg 19yj0
asuadxgewoou| BL=10:Te)
%28 (zv6'22) 06/'GG1 e¥8 LTt swoosu| AreuipiQ joN
—
%¥9L 082'8Z 0L6'vv 069'cL asuadx3 |ejo|
%0 0 0 0 sasuadxa asily - 0058
005'2 sasuadxa AsuednaoQ . 0028
0z.'L sasuadxa jpuuosiad 19Yl10 - 0052
%yl (L) £6G°L A4 seilddng - pogg
%EEL 29¢ 1801 0sv'L SIUBAZ ajyoud YBIH ~ sweiboud - ggzg
%95 (812) 96¢ 8/Z S[euss - gz19
%L2. 29g'se 47084 Y0¥'62 sainjipuadx3 |ejides - LoLg
%0 (09) 0s 0 834 Bupsoy aysqepm - £509
%0 (zv) v 0 aisqspm Mieiqi moN - zsog
%92 (66€) s eyl Hoddng jeajuyos) seyndwos - Lgpe
%91 (o91) 061 0g 994 99JAI3S SIDY - 0509
e
39Bpng o 9, 19bpng JenQ ¢ Jabpng 220
220¢ 18qo300 siseg ysen
[BNJOV "sA 3abpng sso 3 yyjouig g cenon
uoneidossy Aieiqi [ellowdp asoy d gg:z1




12:37 PM

11/01/22
Cash Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4 - Contributed support

4000 -
4001 -
4010 -
4014 -

4015 -

4016 -
4018 -

4031 -

4032
4039

Tax Levy

Local Public Funds

LLSWA State Aid
Fundraising Income - Appeal

Investment Income

Gifts and Donations
Friends - Income

Library Charges

+ Other Income

' Expense Reimbursements

5 - Earned revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
- Salaries
6002 -

6001

6007 -

6008

6009 -
6010 -

6011

6028 -

6032

6034

6036 -

6043 -
* Advertising and Promotion

6045

6050 -
- Computer Technical Support
6052 -
6053 -
- Capital Expenditures

6051

6101
6125

6200 -
6300 -
7500 -
8100 -
8200 -
8500 -

Benefits

Office Postage

- Accounting & Other Prof Fees

Legal
Repairs and Maintenance

- Health insurance Premiums Paid
6015 -
6017 -

6018 -
6019 -

Telecommunications
Utilities

Insurance
Dues/Fees

Sewer Taxes

- Ansernet Service Fee
6033 -

Printing

* Software Licensing Fees
6035 -

Newsletters
Fundraising

Retirement 403B

RCLS Service Fee

New Library Website
Website Hosting Fee

- Serials

Programs ~ High Profile Events
Supplies

Other personnel expenses
Non-personnel expenses
Occupancy expenses

Misc expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Rose Memorial Library Association
YTD Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through October 2022
Jan - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
(140) 3,583 (3,723) (4)%
200,000 200,000 0 100%
325,000 325,000 0 100%
4,380 3,900 480 112%
9,754 18,125 (8,371) 54%
1,760 21,900 (20,140) 8%
354
15 500 (485) 3%
339 417 (78) 81%
2,187 1,950 237 112%
11
38
543,698 575,375 (31,677) 94%
543,698 575,375 (31,677) 94%
282,804 278,787 4,017 101%
28,434 29,448 (1,014) 97%
1,595 1,667 71 96%
7,854 8,979 (1,125) 87%
4,560 1,875 2,685 243%
15,737 18,425 (2,687) 85%
10,392 12,102 (1,710) 86%
2,563 2,598 (35) 99%
9,157 7,592 1,565 121%
7,344 5,898 1,446 125%
1,522 1,326 195 115%
802 700 102 115%
11,526 10,255 1,271 112%
210
781 1,327 (546) 59%
6,265 4,526 1,738 138%
2,871 3,100 (229) 93%
(200) 167 (367) (120)%
63 2,262 (2,198) 3%
2,369 1,901 469 125%
7,391 5,417 1,975 136%
450 417 33 108%
739 500 239 148%
230,577 40,318 190,259 572%
3,538 4,232 (694) 84%
8,622 14,501 (5,879) 59%
12,999 13,883 (885) 94%
17,297
(140)
15,566
5,197 7,250 (2,053) 72%
698,886 479,452 219,434 146%
(155,189) 95,923 (251,112) (162)%
Page 1




12:37 PM

11/01/22
Cash Basis

Rose Memo
YTD Profit &

rial Library Association
L oss Budget vs. Actual

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
6800 - Net Payroll

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

January through October 2022
Jan - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0
0
o §
(155,189) 95,923 (251,112) (162)%

Page 2




L abeyq

%2 9~ 66°/89- LZ°061'L 82'208 Sexe| Jamas - 8Z09
%9'€E L1TLGY Lozve'L ZL'€6.°1L $984/san( - 6109
% 9 05°126'2 yZ'162'9 ¥,'212'6 8dueinsuj - gL09
%bEl Lz ove'L G¥'9/2'6 99°916°0} ssIlN - 2109
%1811 81°/8G'L €6'ere’l 12°1€6'C Suofjjeolunwiwods|a] - 5109
%L'Gl 06°260' zg'eee'el v Iev's) Pled swiniwald aduelnsu| yjjeay - 1109
%G8~ Y168 - Py LOE b 0e'zlg'sl dJueuajuley pue siieday - 0109
%22~ 6G°22€'L- 65°2/0'9 00'G69'y 1eba7 - 6009
%Y'60L YO'¥0L'y 00°06Z'€ Y0'¥G8°2 $9394 joid Jayj0 = Buiunoooy - gopg
%8'L. 0916 662211 99'€60°Z abejsod 82110 - 2009
%L1 06'¢66't Gl'egz'se 60'2.2'ce syjauag - zoog
%SCL €8'926'6¢ €Y' LSL'G6T 92'8/0'GeS ssuejeg - 1009
%0001 06} 000 06} sarouedalasiqg uogelouossy - Zooy
asuadxg
%G Le- v.'€Ll'vse- ¥2'¥91'608 0G°0Gt'vSS Jiy0.1d ssoug
%S Lg- vLeLl'vse- ¥2'¥91'608 0S°0S¥'¥5S swoouj jejo
%0°001 1672¢ 000 LG'2¢ S8nueAal psutey - G
%0001 00'LL 000 00°L1 Sjuswasinquisy asuadxy . gegi
%0004 = -00°922+ 00522’ T 000 Ulely "3 L9 - sawoou| [ejuay - gSoP
%0001}~ €0'v¥8'z8e- €0'¥¥8'28e 000 UIBN "3 |9-sjuswssinquiay "dx3 .- zgo¥
%625 62°€06 05'902°}L 6.°609'C awloduj J8Y3Q - ZS0v
%52 Y0'vy 6165 £6°6€9 sobueyo Areiqry - Leop
%0001 00°GL 000 00°G) dWooU| - spuaLiq - Loy
%0°LS 8l°Gel 66°9¢C 21°248 suonjeuo(q pue syIo - 9L0%
%99~ 8£'98/'9- €8°115'01 Gy'gel'e SWOdU| JUBWISBAY] - GLOY
%L '8Y L0°L€8's 00°€/6'L1L L0708 L1 [eaddy - swoou| Buisiespung . yLop
%LCh- 0¥'G69- 0¥'SL0'S 00°08E'y PiV 8Je1s VMSTT - 0LOY
%20l 00°000'0¢ 00°000's62 00°000's2¢ spung 21gqnd (207 - Looy
%0°0 000 00°000'00Z 00°000°002 Ano7 xel - goov
%0°001L- 96'6€L- 000 96'6€ L~ Hoddns pajnqijuog - ¢
awoouj
asuadxg/euwioou Aeuipio
abueyg 9, abueyn ¢ LlZ¥0-02.A0ON  ZZ190- Lz, AON

2202 41290120 ybnouyj Lzoz 19qanoN

uosiiedwo) Jesp Aaig ss07 g J1j0ig

uonerdossy Aleiqiq [eriowsyy asoy

siseg ysep
Z2/L0/LL

INd 0¢:2l



¢ abey

%L 6LL- $5°020'615- §€°288'68¢ 61°881'622- awoou| JeN

%00 0070 000 000 dwodu| 1ayj0 JoN

%0°0 000 000 000 @suadx3 JayjQ jejo)

%00 000 000 000 llodfed 30N - 0089

asuadx3 Jayjo

asuadx3z/awoouj say;0

%L 61" ¥5'020'616- G£'288'68¢ 61°881'6¢22- awosuyj AreuipuQ 19N

%6705 08'96¢'v9Z 68°182'61G 69'8£9°c8/ ssuadx3 jejoy

%0001 6v'/61'G 000 6v°/61l'G sosuadxa asipy - 0058

%0001}~ 00'0€2'69- 00°0£Z'69 000 dxe uoneziyiowe g uogersaidaq - oyg

%0004 68'695'G}) 000 68'G9G'GL sasuadxa Aouednaoag - gozg

%0001~ 96'6¢1- 000 96°6€ - sasuadxa jauuosiad-uo - goLg

%0001 26'96Z'LL 000 26'962'L1 sasuadxa [sauuosiad Jay3Q - 005,

%0°00} AN eezie 000 sasuadx3 6| pIA0D - 6189

%082 12'920'c /870801 85 vE8'clL salddng - gogg

%L 9Y 1Z:€18'2 946209 €OEYS'S SJUSAT 3jjoid YbiH ~ sweiboud - 0oz9

%SG 9L L ¥.°920'C 08'6€L'L ¥5'99/'¢ S|elas - GZL9

%S068°Z 18'8ez'lee 99666/ L¥°'822'6€2 sainjipuadx3 jeyides - LoLg

%G'.E 69'602 G/'65G 0v'69. 834 Buysoy aysqap - £509

%EEET €8'pl¢ €6'¥¢L 9/ 6% SYsqap Aieiqry maN - zg09

%E Ly 1z'96¢'z 00°00.'G 12'950'g Hoddng |eajuyos] Jeyndwos - 1509

%Z'E 61°€2 91'962'¢ GE'69E'Z 994 @JIAI9S STDY - 0509

%118 1£'82 00°6¢ 1£°€9 uojowo.d pue Buisiiaapy - g09

%000}~ 00°00¢- 000 00°00¢- ~ g¢0v Juswaigay - ¢p09

%0 Lyl ¥9'996'¢C e yoL'e L0°140'G Buistespuny - ggpg

%€ 65 66'22.'C ¥9'L6S' Y €9vIE's. SI8}19|SMaN - €09

%0001 ¥5°082 000 ¥G'08. s8a4 Buisuaol alemyos - pggg

%0°001 00°662 000 00'562 Bunuug - ggog

%9'12Z- z9°08L'e- 95°90/'vL ¥6'G2G L1 994 9JIAISG JBUIBSUY - ZE09

%L1 6" TLY6G L~ Y0'68L°L e VPl $S830Y Jaulslu| - Leg

abueyy ¢, sbueyo ¢ 12390-02,AON 22300 - Lz, AON

220z 4290390 ybnoiy) Lzoz Jequianon
uosuedwoy Jes \ Aald ss07 g JIj0ig
uonerdossy Aieiqi [etiowsayy asoy

siseq ysen
Z2Z/L0/LL

INd 0€:2L




Alice Meacham, Director

Susan Babcock, Children’s Services

Rose Me

November 20

morial Library

22 Board Meeting

Board Report

Rose Memorial had a lot of spooky

fun in October thanks to our wonderful staff!

o The second annual book character pumpkin decorating contest was

adorable and a huge success
program/event!

. Thank you to Susan for leading this fantastic

The staff has been making some subtle, but very effective and appealing changes

in the layout of our building. Espec
o The tidied, streamlined, an

ially of note are: :

d organized entry area (led by Samantha)

o The children’s room (led by Susan)
o The graphic novel/new materials area (led by Karelisa)

o The new corkboard display
Ed and Nancy Lenore have generg

S

for flyers (led by Joy)

usly built and donated two more Little Free

Libraries! They will be mobile and will debut in the spring after the worst of the

weather has passed.
Rose Memorial will be taking part
Holiday Parade the evening of Fri

i

n the Stony Point PAL Light Up Stony Point

day, December 2. We will be lighting up the

library, giving out hot cocoa, and Girl Scouts will likely be caroling. It is shaping

up to be a wonderful time!

Weekly Storytimes are back and sc

far with good attendance numbers. We are

using space rented from the Powerhouse Dance Center on Holt Drive. Melissa
has been easy to work with and accommodated all of my requests as far as dates,

space use etc.
We are also scheduling some scho

Many programs have been schedul
little more space and do not have t

Another method we are using is to

so we can break it up into smaller s

continue this going forward.

We conducted a Girl Scout Tour/m
Project which will entail creating D

1 age and Tween/Teen Programs at the library.
ed for 4:30 pm (closing time) so we have a

o feel concerned that we are in patrons’ way.
schedule the programs multiple times in a day
izes and just repeat the program. We will

eeting to help facilitate the troop’s Bronze
iscovery Bags for the children’s room. The




Circulation

e Ihave noticed patrons looking at

Karelisa Kimmel, Adult Collection

Joy Buckhout, Adult Programming

troop will be conducting another

fundraiser for the project with a Hot Cocoa

stand out front on Sunday December 18th,

We will continue to work on a massive weeding of the collection in all areas.

presented in an organized manne

some of the flyers etc now that they are
r by the front door. I have also noticed more

patrons sitting at the table with their lap tops, or browsing a book. Clearing all
the clutter off makes the space mpre inviting for patrons.

s and Communications Librarian

We are in the midst of a massive weeding project which is gaining momentum
with more staff involved. Big "thank you" to Susan for generating weed lists that
the Circ staff can work on; and Janet for taking the lead on weeding our
nonfiction. Other changes upstairs are an increase in new Large Print books, and
Oversized books now are their own collection.

To this point (limited space), we might want to consider moving toward a leased
model for certain parts of our collection, with McNaughton.

Our most recent Programs email went out on October 29th to 882 subscribers,

with an open rate of 60%. We had

23 new subscribers in October via our website.

I explored marketing our programs with 'Rockland Parent' website and magazine.

A few were accepted and featured
Patch.com. '
Something fun for our Adult patrg
Week Book Challenge" as a comm
for everyone to read 52 books in 2
will offer book suggestions for the
with Rockland Web to get a featur,
campaign. TBD.

Another big driver of traffic has been

ns is in the works! We will be doing the "52

unity - on our blog & social media. The goal is
023 (the challenge is released in Nov.). RML

different prompts. We have a project request

e added to our website that would assist in this

and Outreach Coordinator

October saw a dramatic increase in registration/attendance numbers for the
Adult Programs and we have started to utilize waiting lists!

Our new process for registration h
equity and our patrons seem pleas

The E-Newsletter (thanks Karelisa

as brought a better sense of consistency and
ed.
1), bulletin boards, social media, the Patch,

online calendars, website traffic and take away calendars, as well as word of
mouth, are all creating a nice following -- often patrons in one program will chat
to one another about different programs and enroll in many more.




e Starting in December, we will have Chair Yoga on Mondays (up at Rho).

* Inspeaking with the Town/Karenanne, we have discovered they are offering Tai
Chi (at Rho) on Wednesdays, which we will put on our calendar so patrons are
aware. We will reach out to the instructor to make sure

e We had a very successful in perspn Local History Talk up at the Pyngyp and will
look to create more programming in coordination & collaboration with Susan
Filgueras and other local organizations.

Carole Gomez, Office Manager/Bo okkeeper

* Asof November 14%, the Annual|Appeal Fund totals $14,088.00 as compared
with the 2021 total of $12,268.00. This amount includes the Annual Appeal,
Memorial Donations, fundraising income and Newsletter tear-off. The most
recent Fall Newsletter which hit homes on/about October 6 has raised to date
$1,070.00 included in the grand total.

e The $140,000 return of the initial 117 West Main deposit was received and
deposited on November 14th.

e There were five (5) requests for Notary services during October.

 Outreach services were accessed ¢ight (8) times through the Books By Mail
Program. A total of ten (10) patrons take advantage of this opportunity. Postage
expenses are reimbursed by L.A.R.C.

* Rose Memorial continues to offer| Proctoring services for Stanford University
online High School as well as ProtCareer Center in Syracuse NY.

e The HVAC system was winterized, new filters were purchased. An estimate for
2023 has been requested.

o There were 1,702 in-person visitors and 1,616 visits to the website as well as 22
new cards.

Additional Notes:




_ _ Z202/10 ST0Y fiq pabung,, ‘Uoyv.3sibas moj 03 anp SUOLID])2OUDI INOY,,
120z ‘9 114dy ybnouys Ruo apisquny,

991 0 S0UBpUI}Y

P1I029y oN 8 0 swrergoxrd Jo raquny

LINdY DNNOA/NAAL

EETL €L 9dUBPUINY

P1023y oN S9 S swreidoxrd jo raquny

S NHAATIHO

9P 10T S0UBPUSIIY

Pi023y oN 08 TCxx sweigoid jo raquny

_ L1nav
SINVIDOUL

P1023Yy oN S8HLT 00L‘C SMoIA oded

P1003y OoN +82°91 919‘T SUSIA Jo-IoquuIny

PI003y oN TLL‘6 198 SIOJISTA
sonjA[euy qam
€9¢ €9 LEL 89 suorssag rayndwo) arqng
IH2°T1 SO0E‘1 €CL'PT COL‘T SI03ISIA Areiqry
0 0 C61 (44 spied maN
e/u HCThxx e/u 888°‘c S19s() paI9lsISoy

120C Al I20C ¥F90.100 €2c0C AlLX €20C ¥AI0.LDO0

C€20C ¥d90.100
SOILSILV.LS A¥VILIT TVINOWAIN ASOY




€912

[reer

523

JessT

[ez0z

ISIN

sawen

sjedipoLiag

AV IV

s)oog ||y

V101 GNVYD)|

sawnn

08

LS

01T

6

66

syoog s1ydn.ig|

69

€L

¥8

TE

6€

LL

65

€S

(34

241D VA V101

ana

o

oipnvy/as

syoog ssaidxg

€1

MO|O|

| Oo|o|o

olofolo

NI OO

o|lgt|o|lo

$300g UOIdI4-UON

SS

Sy

s}00g oDy

UO0I133(]0D WA

Ly

SC

STT

15

6¢

TC

0TT

99

9€L

T6b

211D JjuaAnr Y101

D

D31p0tIag

2SIAI

144

Ly

9

€9

[

aAa

oipny/aj

€8

6€L

€60T

9SL

09s

979

9v8

L16

€49

£747

s)yoog Anf (0304

$300g ssa.idx3

ST

L0T

ST

€6

(44"

ST

[44"

[42

S8

$Y00g U0/3214-UoN

849

12%]

6€6

€99

8y

T/9

SvL

s

T6E

$00g uond

uo1123}]0) ajiuaAny

vie

k144

T€C

0se

8L¢

88¢

TTITT

LYET

241D 11Nav V101

e

SE

0s

19

8¢

19

S€

9€

9t

89

S[021pOLI3g

“ISIN

661

ST

91

ST

85T

LT

ST

6EC

8.1

06¢

ana

ST

T

8y

(013

S€

ST

8¢

€T

£S5

e

olpny/as

€8

918

LEOT

£96

158

L8

€98

L66

596

syoog 3npy [piof

9T

691

YeT

881

50T

68T

LLT

6ST

$3009 U0 UON

JA4"

149

SST

[44"

6¢T

LST

9T

TET

$00g Juld 98ue]

9T

LET

J444

90¢

60T

91¢

TST

ST44

$>oog ssasdx3

v

6S

L9

VL

99

(43

&)

96

uoidi4 man

[4°14

86T

6vE

S6¢C

6L¢C

L0€

I8¢

6¢

90¢

$300g uondly

t44174
13qo330

(444

laquaydag

ceoz
1sn8ny

[4dird
Anr

[441r4
aung

fadird
Aepy

(44174
Judy

(4414
yase

(4414
Aienigoay

oz
Asenuer

uonaa|jo) 3npy




Rose Memorial’s Mission:

We preserve the past, enrich the prese
residents.

Rose Memorial’s Vision:

Stony Point’s space for connection, cre:

We are committed to:

Rose Memorial Library Long Range Plan
2022-2027

Rose Memorial Library’s Commitment to the Community

Bridging Stony Point's past, pres
history of Stony Point, while also
the library to fit the community as
Building and maintaining connect
institutions, organizations, and sn
Showing a consistently strong ret
Rose Memorial Library.

Providing a welcoming space for
entertainment, exploring curiosity
Serving all members of the comm
care.

Goals al

. To be Stony Point’s center for con

a. Update programming:
i. Focus on topics that
hands-on

nt, and enhance the future for all Stony Point

ativity, and engagement.

ent and future. We recognize the immense
embracing innovation and thoughtfully adapting

it grows and changes.
ons with community members, as well as local

nall businesses.
urn on the investment Stony Point makes in

gathering, engaging in culture and

and pursuing lifelong learning.
unity with compassion, equity, kindness, and

nd Objectives

nection, creativity, and lifelong learning -

are high-interest, and experiences that are

ii. Create low entry, unmanned, pop-up programs (complete)

iii.
design
b. Modernize the collection to

Center building community connections in programmatic and space

reflect how our patrons use the library now:




2. Update staff expectations to pro
experiences
a. Hire for attitude and spec

b. Institute contemporary prz

3. Increase fiscal stability.
a. Conduct audit annually
b. Update internal controls

i. Increase purchasi
materials.

ii. Decrease purchag
materials.

(complete)

ng of digital materials and popular browsing
ing of physical audio & video, and reference
mote optimal, consistent staff and patron
fic goals of the role, not just “hard” skills

actices for staff

i. Offer regular professional development opportunities for staff,
online and in-persan, focusing on customer service, organizational
goals and values, stc.

ii. Reform annual revi

ew process (complete)

iii. Update Employee Manual (complete)

i. Introduce online time-keeping and PTO tracking (complete)

c. Consult financial experts, such as accountants and financial planners, for

advice

d. Seek annual/biannual increases in funding on the November ballot
4. Improve and expand spaces to better meet the needs of our large community.
a. Responsibly explore and pursue options for a new library building
b. Reexamine and reevaluate current space to maximize effective usage
based on patron interests and needs.
9. Modernize and diversify marketing and communications.
Hire a dedicated Communications Librarian (complete)

a.
b
&
d. Update logo and branding

. Launch a monthly e-newsletter (complete)

Develop a consistent socia] media marketing plan

communications)

including in-library signage, templates, and

Investigate alternative marketing tools and strategies




